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MINISTRY OF DEFENCE               
Level 6, Zone D 
Main Building, Whitehall  
London, SW1A 2HB.    

    
Telephone: 020 721 89000    
    

   
 

  
  
XXXXXXXXXXXXXX 
 
XXXXXXXXXXXXXX 

Our Reference: 
 
FOI - 03-06-2011-144137-005 
 
Date: 15 August 2011 
 

  
 

Dear XXXXXXXXXX, 
 
Thank you for your letter dated 3 June 2011, which has been considered to be a request for 
information in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 2000. It has been passed to my 
department and I have been asked to respond. First let me apologise for the time it has taken to 
reply. 
 
You requested:  
 

“Please provide details of the numbers of servicemen who have been: 
A) Disciplined and B) Discharged from the services for steroid or supplement 
misuse. Please provide these figures for each year, from 2001 to the present day. 
Please provide details of rank, regiment and ages for those cases.” 

 
I have been able to provide the following information: 
 
ROYAL NAVY  
 
Table 1 - Personnel who have been disciplined and served a period of detention: 
 
Year Number of 

Servicemen  
Rank  Ship Age Type of Drug 

2004 1 Seaman 
Able/bodied  

HMS Nelson Not 
Known 

Possession of Nandrolone & 
Testosterone 

2009 1 Seaman 
Able/bodied  

HMS Excellent 29 Lorazepam 

 
Table 2 - Personnel who have been discharged from Service: 
 
Year Number of 

Servicemen  
Rank  Ship/Unit Age Type of Drug 

2009 2 Not Known  45 Cdo Not 
Known 

Possession of Steroids 

2010 1 Not Known HMS 
Cumberland 

23 Possession of Steroids 

2010 3 Naval 
Servicemen 

Not Known Not 
Known 

1 Possession of Nandrolone 
1 Possession of Dianobol 
1 Possession of Stanozolo 

2011 1 Naval 
Servicemen 

Not Known Not 
Known 

1 Possession of Nandrolone 
 

 
 



ARMY 
 
I am unable to provide any figures for the Army as the information recorded is not held in the 
format requested.  
 
The Army do not record figures for personnel disciplined or dismissed from the Army for drug use 
by drug type. Between 2007 and 2009, 2153 Army personnel were discharged for drugs related 
offences. The individual records for all of these offences would need to be scrutinised to provide 
the figure for discharges by type of drug. The same manual search would have to be conducted 
for all those who have been disciplined for drug related offences. 
 
ROYAL AIR FORCE 
 
Since February 09 there have been no RAF Service personnel disciplined for Steroid or 
supplement misuse. 
 
For the same period 1 RAF Serviceman holding the rank of Junior Technician, aged 27, was 
discharged from the Service for the misuse of steroids.  
 
RAF disciplinary and discharge details prior to February 09 are not held centrally, this is due to a 
new database being introduced in the February. Historical information prior to this date was 
incompatible and could not be transferred. However, Compulsory Drugs Testing (CDT) details 
are held centrally by the Army for all 3 Services and I can confirm that since 2001 no RAF 
Service personnel have been disciplined or discharged from the RAF following a positive CDT 
(the discharge referred to above was not as a result of a positive CDT). 
 
I hope you find this information helpful. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
DCDS Personnel &Training Secretariat 

 
The information supplied to you continues to be protected by the Copyright, Designs and Patents 
Act 1988. You are free to use it for your own purposes, including any non-commercial research 
you are doing and for the purposes of news reporting. Any other reuse, for example commercial 
publication, would require the permission of the copyright holder. Most documents supplied by 
the Ministry of Defence will have been produced by government officials and will be Crown 
Copyright. You can find details on the arrangements for re-using Crown Copyright from the Office 
of Public Sector Information at: http://www.opsi.gov.uk/click-use/index.htm. Information you 
receive which is not subject to Crown Copyright continues to be protected by the copyright of the 
person, or organisation, from which the information originated. You must ensure that you gain 
their permission before reproducing any third party (non Crown Copyright) information. 
 
In keeping with the spirit and effect of the Freedom of Information Act, all information is assumed 
to be releasable to the public unless exempt. The MOD therefore will be simultaneously posting 
the information you requested, together with any related information that will provide a key to its 
wider context, in our online FOI Disclosure Log at http://www.foi.mod.uk.  
 
If you are not satisfied with this response or you wish to complain about any aspect of the 
handling of your request, then you should contact me in the first instance. If informal resolution is 
not possible and you are still dissatisfied then you may apply for an independent internal review 
by contacting the Head of Corporate Information, 1st Floor, Zone N, MOD Main Building, 
Whitehall, SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIO-FOI-IR@mod.uk). Please note that any request for an internal 
review must be made within 40 working days of the date on which the attempt to reach informal 
resolution has come to an end. 
 
If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may take your complaint to the 
Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act. 

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/click-use/index.htm.
http://www.foi.mod.uk/
mailto:CIO-FOI-IR@mod.uk


Please note that the Information Commissioner will not investigate your case until the MOD 
internal review process has been completed. Further details of the role and powers of the 
Information Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website, http://www.ico.gov.uk. 

http://www.ico.gov.uk/

